

Jonathan Baillargeat-Lehmann



Marstalsgade 42, 2100 Copenhagen
+45 26 83 30 74
jlehmann17@gmail.com
jonabl.com

PERSONAL STATEMENT

With a passion for creating engaging content through design, I am eager to share my knowledge and learn from others.

I love working within a team, and I'm not afraid to take charge. After many years in the world of sports, and through my work experience and family life, I have learned the importance of cooperation and positive leadership. I know how far you get if you work as a team, under correct guidance, rather than just go rogue.

I am always eager to learn and seek new knowledge, through my great everyday curiosity.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Senior Technical Creative Producer Nordic & France

SeenThis AB
2022 - 2024

HTML, CSS, Javascript · Video banners · Video Editing · Motion Graphics · Conceptualization · Client Meetings

Digital Designer w/in-House Agency

Danske Bank
2017 - 2022

Guidance, Maintenance and Development of CVI · Illustrations · Motion Graphics · Animations · Iconography · Web Banners · UI/UX · SoMe Content Creation · Video Editing · Photo Editing

Internships & Freelance

Athgene (intern) & Revolt
2016 - 2017

Print Design · UI/UX · Internal Design Guide · Photo Editing · SoMe Content Creation · Presentation templates · Investor Decks

Jonathan Baillargeat-Lehmann

Marstalsgade 42, 2100 Copenhagen

+45 26 83 30 74

jlehmann17@gmail.com

jonabl.com

SKILLS

Adobe CC

Photoshop · Illustrator · After Effects ·
Premiere Pro · InDesign · XD

Other Software

Sketch · Figma · Audacity · Unity 2D/3D · Zeplin ·
Screen Flow

Main Skills

CVI Guardian · Brand Development · Illustration ·
Motion Graphics · Animation · Great Colleague ·
Video Editing · Concept Creation and Development

Languages

Danish – Fluent (Mother tongue)
English – Fluent
French – Fluent
Swedish – Everyday talking and reading
Norwegian – Proficient understanding

EDUCATION

Multimedia Design & Communication
Copenhagen School of Design & Technology
2015 - 2017

Marketing Management
Copenhagen Business Academy
2012 - 2014

MISCELLANEOUS

2013 – Erasmus exchange student at INSEEC Bordeaux
2012 – Co-creator of a fundraiser for “Save the Children”
2007 - 2010 – Assisted children with cognitive disabilities through
participation in a local week of fun and sports in Gentofte

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

Sports · Design · Family · Nutrition · Cinema · Video Games ·
Music · Art